Braeside Developments

5 Bartons Cottage
Westerham
Kent
TN11 9LZ
07876 803899
nick@braesideproperties.co.uk

R. Timms 06.04.2022.
Principal Planning Officer

Maidstone Borough Council

Maidstone House

King Street

Maidstone

Kent

ME15 6JQ

Dear Richard

19/504783/FULL - Former Syngenta Works - Yalding

in addition to the main site my Client is now proposing to commence the refurbishment of the
former office and technology building.

As such, please find included with this application the information to discharge Condition 4 relating
to the sustainable surface water drainage strategy.

Yours sincerely

Nick Young BSc MRICS

Director Braeside Developments Ltd




